

# Mohd Solihen bin Jamal

MARDI Seberang Perai, Penang /// rice@MARDI

phone: +6016-3373756 email: solihen@mardi.gov.my

## WORK Experience

Research Officer /// 2011 -> Now

**2015 until present:**

Currently active in research and breeding of hybrid rice as well as F1 seed production at MARDI Seberang Perai, Penang. Moreover, also responsible to manage and lead 2 research projects (government fund and private fund) which related to hybrid rice technology development.

**2011 until 2015:**

Previously worked at MARDI Arau, Perlis under the same job scope (hybrid rice breeding). 2 years (2011-2013) of experience working together with hybrid rice seed producer company (RB Biotech Sdn. Bhd.) at Arau, Perlis.

Research Assistant /// 2009 -> 2011

Assist Research Officer to conduct research and breeding activities such as hybrid rice yield trial, hybrid parental lines breeding, F1 hybrid varietal development and hybrid seed multiplication.

## Education

National University of Malaysia (UKM) /// 2006-> 2009

Bachelor Degree in Science with Honors, Major: Biology Science (Genetics), CGPA: 3.11

Johore Matriculation College /// 2005 -> 2006

Matriculation Certificate of Life Science, CGPA: 3.39

## SUMMARY

Mohd Solihen bin Jamal is Research Officer in Malaysian Agricultural Research and Development Institute (MARDI).

Currently working at MARDI Seberang Perai, Penang, the Rice Research and Innovation Centre of Excellence.

Field of expertise is in Plant Breeding and Genetics. Actively conducting research and breeding of hybrid rice under the Breeding Programme of Rice Research Centre (RI), MARDI.

## EXPERTISE

Rice Breeding:	██████████
Statistical Analysis:	██████████
Scientific Writing:	██████████
Project Management:	██████████
Technology Transfer:	██████████